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Al-Salam, Ramsey M. (Perkins Coie)

From: Morgan Swing [MSwing@coffeyburlington.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 07, 2008 10:59 AM

To: Al-Salam, Ramsey M. (Perkins Coie)

Cc: Kevin C. Kaplan

Subject: RE: Discovery Deadlines

Ramsey:

If you are concerned, we could just agreed right now to grant you additional time to serve your opposition to the

motion to compel. And once we receive your interrogatories, we would withdraw t i as |

explained in the previous email.

From: Al-Salam, Ramsey M. (Perkins Coie) [mailto:RAlsalam@perkinscoie.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 12:52 PM

To: Morgan Swing

Cc: Kevin C. Kaplan; Samantha Tesser Haimo

Subject: RE: Discovery Deadlines

Morgan:

| don't know what you mean by letting the motion to compel “sit." If we don't respond on time, couldn't the court
enter an order granting it? Don't you have to reschedule it? In my local court, we would re-note the time for
hearing or change the briefing schedule. | don't mind giving you a few more days on your responses, but | do
want to clarify what we're doing on the motion to compel. Thanks.

Ramsey M. Al-Salam

Perkins Coie LLP
1201 Third Ave. Ste. 4800
Seattle, WA 98101

Direct Dial: 206.359.6385
Direct Fax: 206.359.7385

From: Morgan Swing [mailto:MSwing@coffeyburlington.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 9:40 AM

To: Al-Salam, Ramsey M. (Perkins Coie)

Subject: RE: Discovery Deadlines

Yes, we're letting the motion to compel sit, and as we discussed last week, it will likely be moot since you are
sending up the revised responses. | am working on our discovery to you, but it looks like | might need another
couple of days to get it to you. Would this be alright? Thank you.

From: Al-Salam, Ramsey M. (Perkins Coie) [mailto:RAlsalam@perkinscoie.com]

10/31/2008



Page 2 of 3

Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 12:36 PM

To: Morgan Swing

Cc: Matt, Elana Sabovic (Perkins Coie); Kevin C. Kaplan
Subject: RE: Discovery Deadlines

Thanks Morgan. | think this is okay, but I'm going to check with Google to make sure. Am | correct thatyouare
moving the motion to compel out? We are getti i Thanks.

Ramsey M. Al-Salam

Perkins Coie LLP
1201 Third Ave. Ste. 4800
Seattle, WA 98101

Direct Dial: 206.359.6385
Direct Fax: 206.359.7385

From: Morgan Swing [mailto:MSwing@coffeyburlington.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 9:10 AM

To: Al-Salam, Ramsey M. (Perkins Coie)

Cc: Matt, Elana Sabovic (Perkins Coie); Kevin C. Kaplan
Subject: Discovery Deadlines

Ramsey: Attached are drafts of the motion and order to extend discovery based upon our previous
conversation. These are subject to final agreement from our client. Please let me know if you agree.

Thank you.

Morgan L. Swing, Esquire
COFFEY BURLINGTON, PL
Office in the Grove

Penthouse

2699 South Bayshore Drive
Miami, Florida 33133

(305) 858-2900
mswing@coffeyburlington.com
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Attention: The information contained in this e-mail message is attorney privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the
sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have
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received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and
any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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